Garcia, Daniela

From: Marc Esser <marc@negawattconsult.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 5:58 PM

To: Garcia, Daniela

Cc: Bo White

Subject: [EXTERNAL] TSD activity tracking
Attachments: Timesheet TSD up to 8-4-2017.pdf

Hi Daniela,

just a heads-up of what I am working on ... Word document with 3 sections

1) documents developed, released and unreleased, with version history

2) meetings attended, with any party (CEC, IOUs, NRDC, and internally Bo/me)

3) email threads with CEC (but not with you, IOUs or EPA... let me know if correct).

I also have our timesheet, which pretty much includes all of the above in the notes, plus of course times & dates.
See attached. Let me know if you want me to attach that to the Word doc as well, or rather not.

Should have that ready in an hour or two, it's not that hard since we're fortunately fairly well organized.

Marc

Marc Esser

NegaWatt Consulting, Inc.
(619) 309-4191
www.negawattconsult.com
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